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ADVISORY

TO: Chiefs/Officers-In-Charge of RO Divisions

Schools Division Superintendents

All Others Concerned

FROM: M

B. ECLAR, Ph.D., CESO V

egional Director
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SUBJECT: PROGRAM MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM (PMIS) ROLL OUT FOR REGIONAL
AND DIVISION OFFICES PERSONNEL

DATE: October 23, 2018

1. The venue of the conduct of the Program Management Information System Roll Out
for Regional and Division Offices Personnel as stipulated in Office Memorandum No.
048, s. 2018 dated September 14, 2018, will be at the Hotel Stotsenberg, Clark,

Pampanga.

2. The participants from the Regional and Division Offices are granted Compensatory
Overtime Credit (COC) or Vacation Service Credit subject to the provisions of CSC and
DBM Joint Circular No. 2, s. 2004, “Non-Monetary Remuneration for Overtime Services
Rendered” and DepEd Order No. 53, s. 2003, “Updated Guidelines on Grant of
Vacation Service Credits to Teachers” in lieu of October 27, 2018.

3. Forinformation and guidance.
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Contact Numbers (Area Code: 074):

Office of the Regional Director 422-1318 Administrative Division 422-1804 CLMD 422-7096 HRDD 422-9590
Fax 4224074 Cash Section 4232215 LRMDS 422-0615 NEAP-R 422-5500
Office of the ARD 422-9590 Payroll Section 424-3993 ESSD 423-2218 PPRD 422-9590
ICT Unit 422-1318 Records Section 423-2213 Finance Division 422-5155 QuAD 422-5187
Public Affairs Unit 422-1318 Supply Section 4222198 FTAD 424-5187 COA 4227434

Legal Unit 423-2214 General Services Unit 422-1804



